



Cyprus High School Community Council Agenda

January 12, 2021

3:00 PM

<https://byui.zoom.us/j/8199653140>

1. Welcome
2. Terry Bawden, School Board- Discuss what a community wants in a superintendent.
 - a. Superintendent announced his retirement.
 - b. We are to get input of desires to Mr. McDaniel by Jan. 19 via email.
 - i. Mainly input from community council.
3. Open community forum
4. Approval of last meetings minutes
 - a. Motioned and approved.
 - b. Adjustment
 - i. Carrie DiVall was not present as noted on the minutes.
5. Cindy Thomsen- School calendar discussion
 - a. Question: Why so many changes and so many recent days off?
 - i. To give the teachers time to set up the quarter for online learning.

- ii. Days will not be made up for the students.
- 6. Preliminary 21-22 budgets for land trust and TSSA
 - a. Community council has main feedback for land trust. TSSA not so much, but input is welcome.
 - b. Both centered on student success.
 - c. There will be a larger recovery effort.
 - i. Many more students than normal are not getting passing grades and that must be addressed.
 - d. 4 AP classes have been added.
 - i. Some new art classes.
 - e. Decision to be made in March.
 - f. TSSA
 - i. Recovery is also with advanced students, not just those that have lower grades.
 - ii. Looking to increase AP and concurrent enrollments.
 - iii. Looking to have more college visits for students.
 - iv. Looking to pay for more AP.
 - 1. Hoping to pay for all 9th grade AP tests to give them a good start.
 - v. Pay for ACT tests
 - 1. ACT prep class will be encouraged not required for the future.
 - vi. Extend the options for Summer school.
 - 1. There will be more classes offered, in person.
 - 2. There will be a Canvas option as well.
- 7. Preview course selection website
 - a. New website was created.
 - b. Designed to be completed with parents.
 - i. Meant to be more interactive and creative process. Parents can really be involved.
 - c. It is organized by both grade and subject. Very informative.
 - i. More information was covered than is possible to add to these minutes.

- d. This is the method going forward.
- e. Council feedback
 - i. How to reach the Jr. High students
- 8. Principals report: Mr. McDaniel
- 9. Miscellaneous items
 - a. The look of school for the next year.
 - i. Nothing has been discussed yet.
 - b. School dances are out for the remainder of the year unless something changes.

Next meeting: February 9, 2021 @ 3:00

Attending:

Desiree Jones

Mr. McDaniel

Gary Pope

Carrie DiVall

Anne Easton

Melissa Tuckett

Terry Bawden

Jacob Brown

Brittany Jolley

Jessica Mecham

Andrea Thomsen

Linda Eyring

Emily Baran

Absent:

None